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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0261

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Clerk
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Temporary Precinct Relocations for the August 6, 2024 Primary Election

REQUEST:
City Council approval to temporarily relocate three of our 32 precincts for the August 2024 Primary
Election.

BACKGROUND:

The Rochester Community School District has informed us that construction will be taking place at
North Hills Elementary and Summer Programming is scheduled for Brooklands Elementary. As such,
we need to relocate our precinct at North Hill and our two precincts at Brooklands Elementary.
These three precinct locations will return to their permanent locations for the November 2024
General Election.

Pursuant to Michigan Election Law, MCL 168.662, the temporary relocation of these three precincts
requires City Council approval. Michigan Election Law also dictates that the polling locations be at a
publicly owned or controlled building, or a building owned or controlled by an organization that is
exempt from federal income tax. Notices will be sent to all affected electors and signage will be
placed at both locations indicating the change in location. Below is the list of the three precincts,
their permanent location and where they will be temporarily relocated to:

Precinct # Current Location: Temporarily Relocated to:

14 North Hill Elementary School Hart Middle School, 6500 Sheldon Rd.

24 Brooklands Elementary School Reuther Middle School, 1430 E. Auburn Rd.
30 Brooklands Elementary School Reuther Middle School, 1430 E. Auburn Rd.
RECOMMENDATION:

City Council approves the temporary relocation of the three voting precincts listed above to the
locations specified for the August 6, 2024 Primary Election.
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